## PORTLAND ST. PATRICK CATHOLIC SCHOOL ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

## Meeting Minutes-1/9/22

<u>Attendance:</u> Andy Mosser, Mike Coyne, Todd Davlin, Dan Lawless, Kim Schrauben, Pat Russman, Amy Zimmerman, Robin Garn, Jason Chamberlain, Troy Smith, Craig Corbiel, Jon & Leslie Weller.

**Call to order and opening praye**r at 6:34 by Todd.

# Report of the President (Andy)-

\*SPS AA member of the month-Several nominations were shared among those in attendance. Sue VanLente was chosen by unanimous vote by those in attendance for all the work & time she has given to the Athletic Association for many years!

\*Facilities-The Plants & Grounds committee hasn't been meeting during Covid. So no update at this time.

\*Fund raising master strategy-still need to meet with Father Mike at a time when a meeting can be scheduled.

Report of Secretary (Kim)-Minutes were approved with one spelling error corrected.

**Report of Treasurer (Dan)-**We are down a slight bit but still doing okay with finances. It was suggested that the team accounts by checked quarterly to make sure all is correct with them. All in attendance were able to review the financial print outs.

# Report of Athletic Director (Pat)-

Winter sports are underway. Jr. High Girls Basketball will start tomorrow with 8 girls. 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> grade girls basketball teams are headed up by Mike Coyne. The concessions have all been restocked to finish out the basketball season. Pat is still working on rescheduling a couple games. Bowling's reschedules are on the website. The spring sports will include JV softball & baseball teams again this year which will include 8<sup>th</sup> graders. The Varsity Trap Team is a go for the spring season. 50/50 is being sold at the basketball games now. Janet Pung files for our license and we need to look into starting our dates sooner next year so we can sell at the beginning of the season.

#### **Shamrock Sports Raffle-**

Winners for December: 12/5-Al & Karla Schrauben 12/12-Bill & Patty Weller

12/19-Nicole Easlick 12/26-Dan Bengel

**Shamrock Auction (Jason Chamberlain)**- The date this year is April 29, 2022 which is a friday night. The Theme is Willy Wonka & the Shamrock Factory. There is a Golden Ticket for \$100 (capped at 500 tickets); this event will be held in person & virtual at this time. The fund the need this year is for the school bathrooms. The chair people are looking for new volunteers to step up for next year.

## **Old Business-**

Trap program funding request was presented by Troy Smith & Craig Corbiel. The members have been paying for all costs themselves as this is a club sport. They are looking to see if the Athletic Association is able to help with any of the costs of the club. They will get a breakdown of all the costs to Andy and this will be discussed at the next meeting. Looking at approximately \$2,000 to cover registration for the members.

Lighting issue in the gym is being looked into by Mike Bozung and we should know more by next meeting. Going through approval process to get them fixed.

## **New Business:**

Jon & Leslie Weller presented a check to the Athletic Association from the TKIII 2019 & 2021 in the amount of \$7500. The TKIII for this year will be august 13, 2022.

Meeting was adjourned with closing prayer by Pat Russman at 7:52 p.m.

**Upcoming meetings** to be held in parish hall at 6:30 p.m. on: 02/06, 03/06, 03/27, 05/01, 06/05.